

From: Beau Backus

To: Travis Nguyen

Date: February 11, 2021

Subject: FCC-File.No: 0057-EX-ST-2021

Message:

Hi Travis,

Thank you for your help on getting this through the process. I understand the logic that leads to Morehead making the STA request. From our perspective, APL is leading and responsible for the effort to identify and correct possible issues on our system and is supported by Morehead.

To that end, Morehead, via Benjamin K Malphrus, will make the application for the STA. It sounds like we can't just hand this application over to Ben to take up the process (or make it a joint application). We would like to transfer the filing fee to cover the Morehead application. Details are:

Total Amount, Payer FRN, Payer Name, Remittance ID, Treasury Tracking ID
\$70.00, 0030420087, Beau Backus, 3506158, 26QVR59C

To assist the application processing from Morehead, I'll provide them with the materials from this application. Will it be of value to reference this application in theirs? Also, is there anything else we should include in the Morehead application to assist in its processing?

Ben reports that they're currently buried in an ice storm and without power at their facility in the University. He will submit the application from Morehead on Monday the 15th.

Looking at the correspondence for our filing, it appears that I've managed spam you with my first letter a few times. Apologize for that, I don't know how I did it! The software interface does appear to have some unique aspects that I still need to learn.

Thank you again,
Beau